
NOTICE OF REGULAR MEETING OF THE TRUSTEES OF THE CED #1 
COUNTY ENERGY DISTRICT AUTHORITY 

 

2012-2-23 Energy District Agenda  Page 1 of 1 

 
 
DATE:   February 23, 2012  
TIME:  10:00 AM 
PLACE:  JL’s Barbeque, 5501 South Mill Street, Pryor, OK 
 
 

AGENDA ITEMS 
 
1. Call to order by Chairman, Gary Deckard.  

 
2. Roll Call.  

 
3. Update on Financial Status.  

 
4. Adjourn. 
  



 

 

CED #1 ENERGY DISTRICT AUTHORITY 
 

****** 
 

DATE:    Thursday, January 26, 2012 
 
TIME:    10:00 a.m. 
 
PLACE: Tri County Technology Center, 6101 Nowata Road, Bartlesville, Oklahoma 

74006 
 

MEETING MINUTES 
 

1. Call to Order by Chairman, Gary Deckard. 
 
2. Roll Call. 

COUNTY 
APPOINTED 

REP 
PRESENT ABSENT 

CRAIG Roy Bible X  
CREEK Newt Stephens X  
DELAWARE Billy Cornell  X 
MAYES Alva Martin  X 
NOWATA Tim Kilpatrick  X  
OSAGE Scott Hilton  X  
OTTAWA Russell Earls X  
PAWNEE Dale Carter X  
ROGERS Kirt Thacker X  
TULSA Tom Rains X  
WASHINGTON Gary Deckard  X  

 
3. Swearing in of Trustees; execution of Trust Indenture and Oath of Office. 
 Mr. J. Brent Clark administered the oath to all members present. Alva Martin from 

Mayes County and Billy Cornell from Delaware County were not present. 
 
4. Board consideration and possible action to approve the CED#1 Energy District 

Authority meeting schedule for 2012. 
 Tim Kilpatrick made a motion to approve the schedule as presented. Russell 

Earls seconded.  
 Roll Call vote: 

COUNTY APPOINTED REP YES NO
CRAIG Roy Bible X  
CREEK Newt Stephens X  
DELAWARE Billy Cornell   
MAYES Alva Martin   
NOWATA Tim Kilpatrick  X  
OSAGE Scott Hilton  X  
OTTAWA Russell Earls X  
PAWNEE Dale Carter X  
ROGERS Kirt Thacker X  
TULSA Tom Rains X  
WASHINGTON Gary Deckard  X  



 

 

-Motion carried. 
5. Board consideration of Legal Services Agreement with J. Brent Clark, P.C., and 

vote to pay all legal and just claims of CED #1 Energy District as presented. 
 Mr. Clark explained that he will only attend meetings when requested, and 

believes that will be 3 or 4 per year. Mr. Clark’s rates work out to $150 per hour 
when working on Energy District issues and $250 per meeting when attending a 
CED Meeting.    

 Kirt Thacker made a motion to accept the Legal Services Agreement and Russell 
Earls seconded.  
Roll Call Vote: 

COUNTY APPOINTED REP YES NO
CRAIG Roy Bible X  
CREEK Newt Stephens X  
DELAWARE Billy Cornell   
MAYES Alva Martin   
NOWATA Tim Kilpatrick  X  
OSAGE Scott Hilton  X  
OTTAWA Russell Earls X  
PAWNEE Dale Carter X  
ROGERS Kirt Thacker X  
TULSA Tom Rains X  
WASHINGTON Gary Deckard  X  

-Motion carried. 
 

6. Adjournment. 
Russell Earls made a motion to adjourn the meeting. Newt Stephens seconded.  
Roll Call vote: 

COUNTY APPOINTED REP YES NO
CRAIG Roy Bible X  
CREEK Newt Stephens X  
DELAWARE Billy Cornell   
MAYES Alva Martin   
NOWATA Tim Kilpatrick  X  
OSAGE Scott Hilton  X  
OTTAWA Russell Earls X  
PAWNEE Dale Carter X  
ROGERS Kirt Thacker X  
TULSA Tom Rains X  
WASHINGTON Gary Deckard  X  

-Motion carried. 



CIRCUIT ENGINEERING DISTRICT #1 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

 

2012-2-23 Agenda  Page 1 of 1 

DATE:   February 23, 2012  
TIME:   10:00 am  
PLACE:  JL’s Barbeque, 5501 South Mill Street, Pryor, OK 
 
 

AGENDA ITEMS 
 
1. Call to order by President  
 
2. Flag salute and opening prayer 
 
3. Roll call by Secretary  
 
4. Introduction of attendees 
 
5. Presentation by Jacobs Engineering. 
 
6. Reading of the minutes of the Regular Board Meeting held on January 26, 2012 and approval or modification 

thereof. (Attachment 6) 
 

7. Acknowledge receipt of incoming correspondence.  
 
8. Discussion and acceptance of the Treasurer’s Report. (Attachment 8) 

 
9. Discussion and possible action on the Guy Engineering Program Management Addendum. (Attachment 9)  
 
10. Reports from the following with discussion: 

a. Federal or State Congressional Delegates or Representatives 
b. Tribal Projects/Programs 
c. ODOT Division 8 and Local Government  
d. OCCEDB 
e. ACCO Board/Events, ACCO Legislation   
f. SIG/SIF Program 
g. County Advisory Board (CAB)  

 
11. Discussion and possible action to approve projects on the following programs: 

a. Emergency Transportation Revolving Fund (ETR) (Attachment 11a) 
b. Bridge Replacement (BR) (Attachment 11b) 
c. Surface Transportation Program (STP) (Attachment 11c) 
d. Material Request Program (MRP) (Attachment 11d) 
e. County Improvements to Roads & Bridges (CIRB) (Attachment 11e) 

i. New projects 
f. Used Beam Program (Attachment 11f) 

 
12. Discussion and possible action on policy for BR, CBRI, and CIRB funding. 

 
13. Discussion of new FHWA Mandate and B-Posting Plan of Action. 

 
14. Discussion and possible action on a summer intern from LTAP. 

 
15. Discussion and possible action on a GIS Intern for Mayes County. 

 
16. Discussion and possible action on the By-law Committee’s findings.  

 
17. Review calendar of events. (Attachment 17) 

 
18. New Business  
 
19. Adjourn 

Today’s lunch sponsor is Jacob’s Engineering 
 

ACCO DISTRICT MEETING TO FOLLOW  



CIRCUIT ENGINEERING DISTRICT #1 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

 

2012-1-26 Meeting Minutes  Page 1 of 6 

DATE:   January 26, 2012  
TIME:   10:00 am  
PLACE:  Tri County Technology Center, 6101 SE Nowata Road, Bartlesville, OK 
 
 

MEETING MINUTES 
 
1. Call to order by President  
 
2. Flag salute and opening prayer 
 
3. Roll call by Secretary  
   

COUNTY APPOINTED REP. PRESENT ABSENT 
CRAIG Roy Bible X  
CREEK Newt Stephens X  
DELAWARE Billy Cornell  X 
MAYES Darrell Yoder X  
NOWATA Tim Kilpatrick X  
OSAGE Scott Hilton (Sec/Treas) X  
OTTAWA Russell Earls (VP) X  
PAWNEE Dale Carter X  
ROGERS Kirt Thacker X  
TULSA Tom Rains X  
WASHINGTON Gary Deckard (Pres) X  

 
4. Introduction of attendees 
 
5. Presentation by Yellow House Equipment. 

Mr. Chuck Trimble thanked everyone for being at the meeting.  
 
6. Reading of the minutes of the Regular Board Meeting held on December 1, 2011 and approval or modification 

thereof. (Attachment 6) 
Tim Kilpatrick made a motion to accept the minutes as presented; Dale Carter seconded.  

 Roll Call vote: 
COUNTY APPOINTED REP YES NO

CRAIG Roy Bible X  
CREEK Newt Stephens X  
DELAWARE Billy Cornell   
MAYES Darrell Yoder X  
NOWATA Tim Kilpatrick  X  
OSAGE Scott Hilton  X  
OTTAWA Russell Earls X  
PAWNEE Dale Carter X  
ROGERS Kirt Thacker X  
TULSA Tom Rains X  
WASHINGTON Gary Deckard  X  

   -Motion carried. 
 

7. Acknowledge receipt of incoming correspondence. (Attachment 7) 
A letter was received from Washington County requesting approval of a new project and changing their 
priorities in the Materials Request area. The letter was discussed during the Materials Request portion of the 
meeting.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Megan
Typewritten Text
Attachment 6

Megan
Typewritten Text

Megan
Typewritten Text

Megan
Typewritten Text

Megan
Typewritten Text



CIRCUIT ENGINEERING DISTRICT #1 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

 

2012-1-26 Meeting Minutes  Page 2 of 6 

8. Discussion and acceptance of the Treasurer’s Report. (Attachment 8) 
- Previous Balance on 12/1/2012 was $403,541.65 

 
- Payments since last meeting: 
1/26/2012 ....... Ck 10122 ............ Guy Engineering Services, Inc ........ $5,950.00 
1/26/2012 ....... Ck 10123 ............ Guy Engineering Services, Inc ........ $5,950.00 
1/26/2012 ....... Ck 10124 ............ Aquita Vita .......................................... $100.00 

 
- Deposits since last meeting: 
1/26/2012 ................................... Statewide CED .............................. $55,187.97 
 
-Tim Kilpatrick made a motion to accept the treasurer’s report as presented; Newt Stephens 
seconded. 

 Roll Call vote: 
COUNTY APPOINTED REP YES NO

CRAIG Roy Bible X  
CREEK Newt Stephens X  
DELAWARE Billy Cornell   
MAYES Darrell Yoder X  
NOWATA Tim Kilpatrick  X  
OSAGE Scott Hilton  X  
OTTAWA Russell Earls X  
PAWNEE Dale Carter X  
ROGERS Kirt Thacker X  
TULSA Tom Rains X  
WASHINGTON Gary Deckard  X  

   -Motion carried. 
 

9. Discussion and possible action on attendees to: 
a. NACo Legislative Conference, March 3-7, Washington, DC 

There was discussion on the importance of having CED #1 represented at this conference. Kirt 
Thacker made a motion to approve sending Newt Stephens to the legislative conference with a 
cap on reimbursable expenses of $2,500. Dale Carter seconded.  

   Roll Call vote: 
COUNTY APPOINTED REP YES NO

CRAIG Roy Bible X  
CREEK Newt Stephens X  
DELAWARE Billy Cornell   
MAYES Darrell Yoder X  
NOWATA Tim Kilpatrick  X  
OSAGE Scott Hilton  X  
OTTAWA Russell Earls X  
PAWNEE Dale Carter X  
ROGERS Kirt Thacker X  
TULSA Tom Rains X  
WASHINGTON Gary Deckard   X 

   -Motion carried. 
 

b. NACE Annual Conference, April 1-5, Lexington, KY 
Dale Carter made a motion to table this item to a further date; Russell Earls seconded.  

   Roll Call vote: 
COUNTY APPOINTED REP YES NO

CRAIG Roy Bible X  
CREEK Newt Stephens X  
DELAWARE Billy Cornell   
MAYES Darrell Yoder X  
NOWATA Tim Kilpatrick  X  
OSAGE Scott Hilton  X  
OTTAWA Russell Earls X  
PAWNEE Dale Carter X  

Megan
Typewritten Text
Attachment 6



CIRCUIT ENGINEERING DISTRICT #1 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

 

2012-1-26 Meeting Minutes  Page 3 of 6 

ROGERS Kirt Thacker X  
TULSA Tom Rains X  
WASHINGTON Gary Deckard  X  

   -Motion carried. 
 

 
10. Discussion and possible action on Audit Engagement Letter. (Attachment 10) 

Russell Earls made a motion to approve the Audit Engagement Letter; Tim Kilpatrick seconded.  
 Roll Call vote: 

COUNTY APPOINTED REP YES NO
CRAIG Roy Bible X  
CREEK Newt Stephens X  
DELAWARE Billy Cornell   
MAYES Darrell Yoder X  
NOWATA Tim Kilpatrick  X  
OSAGE Scott Hilton  X  
OTTAWA Russell Earls X  
PAWNEE Dale Carter X  
ROGERS Kirt Thacker X  
TULSA Tom Rains X  
WASHINGTON Gary Deckard  X  

   -Motion carried. 
 

11. Consideration and action upon creating a separate fund for the CED#1 County Energy District Authority.  
The new Energy District Authority needs a dedicated account to pay expenses from. The CED#1 County 
Energy District Authority’s attorney, Brent Clark, will provide the county with the FEI number.  
Newt Stephens made a motion to open an account and transfer $5,000 for the Energy District Authority; Dale 
Carter seconded.   

 Roll Call vote: 
COUNTY APPOINTED REP YES NO

CRAIG Roy Bible X  
CREEK Newt Stephens X  
DELAWARE Billy Cornell   
MAYES Darrell Yoder X  
NOWATA Tim Kilpatrick  X  
OSAGE Scott Hilton  X  
OTTAWA Russell Earls X  
PAWNEE Dale Carter X  
ROGERS Kirt Thacker X  
TULSA Tom Rains X  
WASHINGTON Gary Deckard  X  

   -Motion carried. 
 
12. Reports from the following with discussion: 

a. Federal or State Congressional Delegates or Representatives 
None present. 

b. Tribal Projects/Programs 
-Mr. Rob Endicott, with the Cherokee Nation, reported that HB2564 will allow tribes to enter into 
agreements with the Oklahoma Turnpike Authority (OTA) and ODOT the same way Counties 
currently can.  
-MAP21 is the only highway bill waiting on reauthorization. In its current form, this bill will be very 
beneficial to the Oklahoma tribes.  
-Mr. Endicott wanted to thank Commissioner Danny Duncan from Delaware County and many 
other state officials from that area for their support of a project that they applied for public lands 
money.  
-The Wickliff project in Mayes County is scheduled for 2012, so the funding is ready as soon as 
the project is ready.  
-If any commissioners in the Cherokee Nation have a project that has finished PS&E that needs 
some funding, they should talk to Mr. Endicott. If the project is in the IRR system with a low 
sufficiency rating, they can apply for up to one million dollars (depending on the overall cost of 
the project).  
 

Megan
Typewritten Text
Attachment 6



CIRCUIT ENGINEERING DISTRICT #1 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

 

2012-1-26 Meeting Minutes  Page 4 of 6 

c. ODOT Division 8 and Local Government  
-Mr. James Pruett with ODOT reported that there were no projects for CED#1 scheduled to let in 
January or February. Miami’s Tar Creek and Rogers County Dog Creek are scheduled for March.  

d. OCCEDB 
-There was discussion about going from a 5 year to 8 year CIRB plan to help show the backlog 
of projects as well as creating a document more in line with ODOT’s planning process.  
-Mr. Randy Robinson with OCCEDB reported that the 2012 directories will be published soon.  
-Mr. Robinson also reported that there are more Crosstown Beam requests than beams available 
to fill those requests. The maximum number of beams that will be available is 1,914 and over 
2,000 have been requested.  

e. ACCO Board/Events, ACCO Legislation   
-Some information from the OK tax commission will be available on the ACCO website. 

f. SIG/SIF Program 
-Statements will be in the mail soon.  
-Commissioners should be receiving a flash drive with the new personnel and drugs/alcohol 
policy information. This information will also be posted on the ACCO website. 
-SIG insurance is sending out a request to update your county building inventory list and later a 
request to date your inventory list for other county property   
-A cd was available for each commissioner of the handouts at the ACCO / DA county law 
workshop 

g. County Advisory Board (CAB)  
-No report. 
 

13. Discussion and possible action to approve projects on the following programs: 
a. Emergency Transportation Revolving Fund (ETR) (Attachment 13a) 

Washington County requested a $50,000 ETR to help fund a matching project overage for the 
Keeler Creek project.  
Scott Hilton made a motion to accept Washington County’s ETR request; Russell Earls 
seconded.   
Roll Call vote: 

COUNTY APPOINTED REP YES NO
CRAIG Roy Bible X  
CREEK Newt Stephens X  
DELAWARE Billy Cornell   
MAYES Darrell Yoder X  
NOWATA Tim Kilpatrick  X  
OSAGE Scott Hilton  X  
OTTAWA Russell Earls X  
PAWNEE Dale Carter X  
ROGERS Kirt Thacker X  
TULSA Tom Rains X  
WASHINGTON Gary Deckard  X  

   -Motion carried. 
 

Delaware County requested a $100,000 ETR for overlay and widening of the Old Hwy 33 
project.  
Kirt Thacker motioned to approve the Delaware County ETR request; Russell Earls 
seconded.  

          Roll Call vote: 
COUNTY APPOINTED REP YES NO

CRAIG Roy Bible X  
CREEK Newt Stephens X  
DELAWARE Billy Cornell   
MAYES Darrell Yoder X  
NOWATA Tim Kilpatrick  X  
OSAGE Scott Hilton  X  
OTTAWA Russell Earls X  
PAWNEE Dale Carter X  
ROGERS Kirt Thacker X  
TULSA Tom Rains X  
WASHINGTON Gary Deckard  X  

   -Motion carried. 

Megan
Typewritten Text
Attachment 6



CIRCUIT ENGINEERING DISTRICT #1 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

 

2012-1-26 Meeting Minutes  Page 5 of 6 

i. Rogers County District 2 
Rogers County D2 requested to change their current ETR projects. They submitted 
supporting documents of the projects they wanted to use as their new projects. It 
was determined that they need to submit new requests for the new projects before 
any action can be taken. This change was tabled until that documentation can be 
approved.  

b. Bridge Replacement (BR) (Attachment 13b) 
No discussion. 

c. Surface Transportation Program (STP) (Attachment 13c) 
Delaware County’s Old Hwy 33 project and Ottawa County’s Quapaw to Peoria Overlay project 
will let in May. 

d. Material Request Program (MRP) (Attachment 13d) 
Washington County Requested to change their currently submitted District 3 project to the Keeler 
Creek project. They also requested to make this project their first priority project.  
Tim Kilpatrick made a motion to approve the materials request as presented; Russell Earls 
seconded.  
Roll Call vote: 

COUNTY APPOINTED REP YES NO
CRAIG Roy Bible X  
CREEK Newt Stephens X  
DELAWARE Billy Cornell   
MAYES Darrell Yoder X  
NOWATA Tim Kilpatrick  X  
OSAGE Scott Hilton  X  
OTTAWA Russell Earls X  
PAWNEE Dale Carter X  
ROGERS Kirt Thacker X  
TULSA Tom Rains X  
WASHINGTON Gary Deckard  X  

   -Motion carried. 
 

e. County Improvements to Roads & Bridges (CIRB) (Attachment 13e) 
John Blickensderfer, with Guy Engineering, reported that he is working with ODOT to reconcile 
all the CIRB project amounts and will bring a corrected handout to the next meeting.  

i. New projects 
-CED#1 has been received $12 million over the last couple of years instead of the 
$10.6 million originally projected and budgeted. This overage can allow more 
projects to be completed or some projects to be completed earlier than originally 
planned. All counties will be asked in the next month to send in their resolution with 
new projects for the CIRB plan.  
-ODOT would like some guidance from the CED on how they would like to proceed 
when a CIRB funded match project comes in over budget. It is possible to put the 
CIRB money in as a float, so that the overage will always be covered or to set it as 
a fixed amount. Newt Stephens motioned to table the discussion and Kirt Thacker 
seconded. 

 Roll Call vote: 
COUNTY APPOINTED REP YES NO

CRAIG Roy Bible X  
CREEK Newt Stephens X  
DELAWARE Billy Cornell   
MAYES Darrell Yoder X  
NOWATA Tim Kilpatrick  X  
OSAGE Scott Hilton  X  
OTTAWA Russell Earls X  
PAWNEE Dale Carter X  
ROGERS Kirt Thacker X  
TULSA Tom Rains X  
WASHINGTON Gary Deckard  X  

 -Motion carried. 
 

f. Used Beam Program (Attachment 13f) 
-The Crosstown beams are expected to start arriving in March or April.  

Megan
Typewritten Text
Attachment 6



CIRCUIT ENGINEERING DISTRICT #1 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

 

2012-1-26 Meeting Minutes  Page 6 of 6 

 
 
 
14. Discussion and possible action on policy for BR, CBRI, and CIRB funding. 

There was discussion of working toward a point when there will be no need for a local match on projects. All 
funding will come out of the CIRB and BR funds. In order to make this happen, it would be helpful to merge the 
current CIRB and BR plans into one document. The concerns brought up in the meeting were that the funds 
come from two different boards, so it may not be that easy. Also, if the project scheduled for BR funds that 
year was not ready, you would need to have some back-up projects that were ready right then to take its 
place. 
 

15. Review calendar of events. (Attachment 15) 
 
16. New Business 

-Russell Earls made a motion to replace the current 5 year CIRB plan with an 8 year CIRB plan. Kirt Thacker 
seconded.  

 Roll Call vote: 
COUNTY APPOINTED REP YES NO

CRAIG Roy Bible X  
CREEK Newt Stephens X  
DELAWARE Billy Cornell   
MAYES Darrell Yoder X  
NOWATA Tim Kilpatrick  X  
OSAGE Scott Hilton  X  
OTTAWA Russell Earls X  
PAWNEE Dale Carter X  
ROGERS Kirt Thacker X  
TULSA Tom Rains X  
WASHINGTON Gary Deckard  X  

   -Motion carried. 
 

-Guy Engineering presented a request for additional fees to cover their work so far on the Energy District 
Authority and Crosstown Beams projects. It was requested this item be added to the next agenda. 
 
- There is a projected cost of $1,000 at each used beam storage site for timber to safely store the beams on. 
Commission Delozier suggested talking to the rail road about possibly getting old railroad ties from them 
instead.  

 
17. Adjourn 
 

 

Megan
Typewritten Text
Attachment 6



Date Check # Payee Debit Credit

Budget
Line

Item #Description

CED#1 Checkbook Register

5/25/2011 10105 Yun Zhao GIS Boot Expense 59.67 21

5/25/2011 10105 Yun Zhao GIS Mileage 248.06 21

5/25/2011 10106 Guy Engineering Services, Inc. GIS Accessories 54.91 23

5/25/2011 10106 Guy Engineering Services, Inc. On-Call Services 1,050.00 4

5/25/2011 10106 Guy Engineering Services Inc. Program Management 7,851.36 3

5/26/2011 Statewide Circuit CED Revolv Elk City Auction 4,158.70 0

6/23/2011 10107 Guy Engineering Services, Inc. On-Call Services 4,675.00 4

6/23/2011 10107 Guy Engineering Services, Inc. Website Fee 15.00 18

6/23/2011 10107 Guy Engineering Services, Inc. Program Management 7,851.40 3

6/23/2011 10108 Yun Zhao GIS Mileage 696.15 21

7/1/2011 Statewide Circuit CED Revolv May and June 102,080.05 0

7/27/2011 Statewide Circuit CED Revolv McAlester Auction 3,906.50 0

7/27/2011 10109 Yun Zhao GIS Mileage 871.91 21

7/27/2011 10111 Guy Engineering Services, Inc. Program Management 5,950.00 3

7/27/2011 10111 Guy Engineering Services, Inc. On-Call June 2011 1,200.00 4

7/27/2011 10112 Tulsa County Materials Request 50,000.00 15

8/23/2011 10115 Guy Engineering Services Program Management 5,950.00 3

8/24/2011 Statewide Circuit CED Revolvi July 66,485.97 0

8/25/2011 10113 Newt Stephens NACE Expenses 1,281.89 2

8/25/2011 10114 Creek County NACE Expenses 1,553.15 2

8/25/2011 10116 Osage County Materials Request 50,000.00 15

8/30/2011 CED #1 Deposit 96.50 2

9/29/2011 10117 Guy Engineering Services, Inc. Program Management 5,950.00 3

9/30/2011 Statewide Circuit CED Revolv August 60,528.01 0

10/27/2011 Statewide Circuit CED Revolv September & October 114,883.95 0

10/27/2011 10118 Guy Engineering Services, Inc. Program Management 5,950.00 3

10/27/2011 10119 Nowata County Computer for District 1 1,500.00 0

10/27/2011 10120 Kevin C. Duke 2011 Audit 1,800.00 11

12/1/2011 Statewide Circuit CED Revolv November 54,369.62 0

12/1/2011 10121 Guy Engineering Services, Inc. Program Management 5,950.00 3

1/26/2012 Statewide Circuit CED Revolv January 55,187.97 0

1/26/2012 10122 Guy Engineering Services, Inc. Program Management 5,950.00 3

1/26/2012 10123 Guy Engineering Services, Inc. Program Management 5,950.00 3

1/26/2012 10124 Aqua Vita Security Website Update 100.00 18

2/17/2012 10125 Brent Clark Energy District 1,500.00 0

2/17/2012 10126 Guy Engineering Services, Inc. Program Management 5,950.00 3

2/24/2012 Statewide Circuit CED Revolv February 46,313.10 0

1,128,640.59 1,614,233.31 485,592.72

Wednesday, February 22, 2012 Page 4 of 4

Megan
Typewritten Text
Attachment 8

Megan
Typewritten Text

Megan
Typewritten Text



Megan
Typewritten Text
Attachment 8



Megan
Typewritten Text
Attachment 8



Megan
Typewritten Text
Attachment 9



Megan
Typewritten Text
Attachment 9



C
IR

C
U

IT
 E

N
G

IN
E

E
R

IN
G

 D
IS

T
R

IC
T

 #
1

E
M

E
R

G
E

N
C

Y
 A

N
D

 T
R

A
N

S
P

O
R

T
A

T
IO

N
 (

E
T

R
) 

R
E

V
O

L
V

IN
G

 F
U

N
D

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M

Pr
oj

ec
t

ID
Co

un
ty

Di
st

ric
t

Pr
oj

ec
t N

am
e

Br
id

ge
or

 R
oa

dw
ay

ET
R 

#
JP

#
Fo

rc
e 

Ac
co

un
t 

Ag
re

em
en

t

 E
st

im
at

ed
Co

st
 

 F
un

ds
Re

qu
es

te
d 

Re
im

bu
rs

em
en

t
So

ur
ce

Ap
pr

ov
ed

by
 C

ED
Xm

td
 to

OC
CE

DB

An
tic

ip
at

ed
Re

im
bu

rs
em

en
t

Da
te

Cu
m

ul
at

ive
Ba

lan
ce

1
Ma

ye
s

2
42

8 R
d

NB
I 2

72
04

ET
RC

B1
-4

9-
2(

01
)0

9
50

0,0
00

$  
    

 
50

0,0
00

$  
    

    
 

BR
 &

 C
BR

I
1/2

9/2
00

9
1/2

9/2
00

9
n/a

5/2
6/2

00
9

50
0,0

00
$  

    
  

3,5
71

,42
8

$  
    

2
Os

ag
e

1
Ol

d H
wy

 99
Ro

ad
ET

RC
R1

-5
7-

1(
02

)0
9

26
98

7(
04

)
36

9,9
50

$  
    

 
36

9,9
50

$  
    

    
 

1/2
9/2

00
9

1/2
9/2

00
9

n/a
5/1

8/2
01

0
36

9,9
50

$  
    

  
3,5

71
,42

8
$  

    

3
Os

ag
e

2
10

3r
d S

t N
Ro

ad
ET

RC
R1

-5
7-

2(
03

)0
9

25
85

4(
04

)
23

5,0
00

$  
    

 
23

5,0
00

$  
    

    
 

25
0C

1/2
9/2

00
9

1/2
9/2

00
9

n/a
5/1

8/2
01

0
23

5,0
00

$  
    

  
3,5

71
,42

8
$  

    

4
Os

ag
e

3
Pr

ue
 R

oa
d

Ro
ad

ET
RC

R1
-5

7-
3(

01
)0

9
26

98
6(

04
)

27
5,0

00
$  

    
 

27
5,0

00
$  

    
    

 
CB

RI
1/2

9/2
00

9
1/2

9/2
00

9
n/a

5/1
8/2

01
0

27
5,0

00
$  

    
  

3,5
71

,42
8

$  
    

5
W

as
hin

gto
n

2
W

18
00

 R
d

Ro
ad

ET
RC

R1
-7

4-
2(

01
)0

9
34

2,0
00

$  
    

 
19

5,0
00

$  
    

    
 

Ch
er

ok
ee

s
/C

ou
nty

3/2
4/2

00
9

3/2
4/2

00
9

6-
30

-2
01

1
6/2

2/2
01

0
7/1

0/2
01

0
11

/22
/20

10
19

5,0
00

$  
    

  
3,5

71
,42

8
$  

    

6
De

law
ar

e
1

66
0 R

d
Ro

ad
ET

RC
B1

-2
1-

1(
01

)0
9

10
0,0

00
$  

    
 

10
0,0

00
$  

    
    

 
CB

RI
5/1

4/2
00

9
5/1

4/2
00

9
n/a

2/2
5/2

01
0

10
0,0

00
$  

    
  

3,5
71

,42
8

$  
    

7
Pa

wn
ee

2
NS

33
9 E

W
43

-4
4

Ro
ad

ET
RC

B1
-5

9-
2(

01
)0

9
50

,00
0

$  
    

   
50

,00
0

$  
    

    
   

CB
RI

5/1
4/2

00
9

5/1
4/2

00
9

n/a
3/2

3/2
01

0
50

,00
0

$  
    

    
3,5

71
,42

8
$  

    

8
CE

D#
2

ET
RC

R-
2-

11
-1

(0
1)

09
ET

RC
R-

2-
11

-1
(0

2)
09

ET
RC

R-
2-

11
-2

(0
3)

09
56

,23
2

$  
    

   
56

,23
2

$  
    

    
   

--
5/1

4/2
00

9
RR

?
n/a

6/2
/20

09
56

,23
2

$  
    

    
3,5

71
,42

8
$  

    

9
Pa

wn
ee

2
Ol

d N
BI

 05
26

3
Ro

ad
 

NS
 35

30
0

ET
RC

B1
-5

9-
2(

02
)1

0
N/

A
11

6,0
00

$  
    

 
11

6,0
00

$  
    

    
 

FE
MA

8/1
9/2

00
9

8/1
9/2

00
9

6-
30

-2
01

1
se

nt
11

6,0
00

$  
    

  
3,5

71
,42

8
$  

    

10
Os

ag
e

3
W

 T
ina

 T
ra

il
(W

his
pe

rin
g H

ills
)

Ro
ad

ET
RC

R1
-5

7-
2(

04
)1

0
27

24
0

ye
s

18
0,0

00
$  

    
 

18
0,0

00
$  

    
    

 
CB

RI
8/1

9/2
00

9
8/1

9/2
00

9
No

ve
mb

er
 20

09
__

18
0,0

00
$  

    
  

3,5
71

,42
8

$  
    

11
Ro

ge
rs

3
Gr

eg
or

y S
ch

oo
l R

d 
Ov

er
lay

Ro
ad

ET
RC

R1
-6

6-
3(

01
)1

0
N/

A
55

0,0
00

$  
    

 
55

0,0
00

$  
    

    
 

Lo
ca

l
10

/21
/20

09
10

/21
/20

09
6-

30
-2

01
2

3,0
21

,42
8

$  
    

12
a

Ro
ge

rs
2

BR
 #9

8 E
lm

 C
rk

Br
idg

e
ET

RC
B1

-6
6-

2(
02

)1
0

N/
A

20
0,0

00
$  

    
 

20
0,0

00
$  

    
    

 
Lo

ca
l

10
/21

/20
09

10
/21

/20
09

6-
30

-2
01

2
2,8

21
,42

8
$  

    

12
b

Ro
ge

rs
2

BR
 #5

6 R
ab

b C
rk

Br
idg

e
ET

RC
B1

-6
6-

2(
03

)1
0

N/
A

20
0,0

00
$  

    
 

20
0,0

00
$  

    
    

 
Lo

ca
l

10
/21

/20
09

10
/21

/20
09

6-
30

-2
01

2
2,6

21
,42

8
$  

    

13
Ro

ge
rs

2
Ke

eto
nv

ille
 R

d O
ve

rla
y

Ro
ad

ET
RC

R1
-6

6-
2(

04
)1

0
N/

A
20

0,0
00

$  
    

 
20

0,0
00

$  
    

    
 

Lo
ca

l
10

/21
/20

09
10

/21
/20

09
6-

30
-2

01
2

2,4
21

,42
8

$  
    

14
No

wa
ta

3
BR

#2
8 C

re
ek

Br
idg

e
ET

RC
B1

-5
3-

3(
01

)1
0

em
ail

ed
 pr

og
 

re
s a

nd
 F

A 
ag

re
e t

o K
ar

en
 

N/
A

87
0,0

00
$  

    
 

-
$  

    
    

    
    

 
CB

RI
11

/3/
20

09
11

/4/
20

09
Ap

ril 
20

11
2,4

21
,42

8
$  

    

15
Os

ag
e

2
CR

14
05

 (R
oa

d t
o P

ru
e)

 
(P

ea
ch

 O
rch

ar
d)

Ro
ad

ET
RC

R1
-5

7-
2(

05
)1

0
27

44
4(

04
)

em
a il

ed
 F

A 
ag

re
e t

o 
De

nn
y 1

1-
4-

09

28
5,0

00
$  

    
 

28
5,0

00
$  

    
    

 
CB

RI
11

/3/
20

09
11

/4/
20

09
No

ve
mb

er
 20

10
12

/6/
20

10
28

5,0
00

$  
    

  
2,4

21
,42

8
$  

    

16
a

Pa
wn

ee
1

NB
I 0

47
27

 
Br

idg
es

ET
RC

B1
-5

9-
1(

03
)1

0
N/

A
N/

A
30

,00
0

$  
    

    
   

Co
un

ty 
Fu

nd
s

4/2
9/2

01
0

5/1
/20

10
6-

30
-2

01
2

2,3
91

,42
8

$  
    

16
b

Pa
wn

ee
1

NB
I 0

68
11

Br
idg

es
ET

RC
B1

-5
9-

1(
04

)1
0

N/
A

N/
A

25
,00

0
$  

    
    

   
Co

un
ty 

Fu
nd

s
4/2

9/2
01

0
5/1

/20
10

6-
30

-2
01

2
2,3

66
,42

8
$  

    

17
No

wa
ta

2
BR

 #2
9 C

ali
for

nia
 C

re
ek

Br
idg

e
ET

RC
B1

-5
3-

2(
02

)1
0

N/
A

N/
A

17
5,0

00
$  

    
    

 
BR

6/2
4/2

01
0

6/2
4/2

01
0

wi
thi

n 1
2 m

os
 of

 
co

mp
let

ion
10

/22
/20

11
17

5,0
00

$  
    

  
2,3

66
,42

8
$  

    

18
Pa

wn
ee

2
CR

#6
Br

idg
e

ET
RC

B1
-5

9-
2(

05
)1

1
N/

A
N/

A
11

0,0
00

$  
    

    
 

CB
RI

6/2
4/2

01
0

6/2
4/2

01
0

9-
15

-2
01

2
2,2

56
,42

8
$  

    

19
Os

ag
e

1
BR

 #1
09

 C
lea

r C
re

ek
Br

idg
e

ET
RC

B1
-5

7-
1(

06
)1

1
N/

A
N/

A
68

6,0
00

$  
    

 
50

0,0
00

$  
    

    
 

BR
 &

 C
BR

I
1/2

7/2
01

0
1/3

1/2
01

1
12

-2
01

2
1,7

56
,42

8
$  

    

20
De

law
ar

e
2

So
uth

 51
0 R

d. 
(A

mp
hit

he
ate

r R
d)

Ro
ad

ET
RC

R1
-2

1-
2(

02
)1

2
N/

A
N/

A
13

5,7
60

$  
    

 
13

5,7
60

$  
    

    
 

CB
RI

6/2
3/2

01
1

7/2
0/2

01
1

9-
20

12
12

/15
/20

11
13

5,7
60

$  
    

  
1,7

56
,42

8
$  

    

21
Ma

ye
s

2
Mu

rp
hy

 R
oa

d t
o S

pr
ing

 
Cr

ee
k R

oa
d

Ro
ad

ET
RC

R1
-4

9-
2(

02
)1

2
N/

A
N/

A
14

3,8
16

$  
    

 
14

3,8
16

$  
    

    
 

Tr
iba

l
8/2

5/2
01

1
8/2

9/2
01

1
9-

15
-2

01
2

1,6
12

,61
2

$  
    

22
Os

ag
e

3
Ho

lla
nd

ia 
Av

e 
Ro

ad
ET

RC
R1

-5
7-

3(
07

)1
2

N/
A

N/
A

80
,00

0
$  

    
   

80
,00

0
$  

    
    

   
CB

RI
9/2

9/2
01

1
9/2

9/2
01

1
10

-2
01

2
1,5

32
,61

2
$  

    

23
Os

ag
e

3
17

7th
 W

. A
ve

. 
Ro

ad
ET

RC
R1

-5
7-

3(
08

)1
2

N/
A

N/
A

11
0,0

00
$  

    
 

11
0,0

00
$  

    
    

 
CB

RI
9/2

9/2
01

1
9/2

9/2
01

1
10

-2
01

2
1,4

22
,61

2
$  

    

24
Os

ag
e

3
Ch

ick
as

aw
 R

oa
d 

Ro
ad

ET
RC

R1
-5

7-
3(

09
)1

2
N/

A
N/

A
11

0,0
00

$  
    

 
11

0,0
00

$  
    

    
 

CB
RI

9/2
9/2

01
1

9/2
9/2

01
1

10
-2

01
2

1,3
12

,61
2

$  
    

25
Ot

taw
a

1
Qu

ap
aw

 to
 P

eo
ria

Ro
ad

ET
RC

R1
-5

8-
1(

01
)1

2
N/

A
N/

A
1,0

00
,00

0
$  

  
35

0,0
00

$  
    

    
 

Sa
les

 T
ax

 &
 C

BR
I

9/2
9/2

01
1

9/2
9/2

01
1

10
-2

01
3

96
2,6

12
$  

    
   

26
W

as
hin

gto
n

3
Ke

ele
r C

re
ek

Br
idg

e
ET

RC
B1

-7
4-

3(
02

)1
2 

26
94

8(
04

)
N/

A
61

0,0
00

$  
    

 
50

,00
0

$  
    

    
   

CB
RI

1/2
6/2

01
2

1/2
7/2

01
2

08
/20

12
91

2,6
12

$  
    

   

27
De

law
ar

e
3

Ol
d H

wy
 33

Ro
ad

ET
RC

R1
-2

1-
3(

03
)1

2
28

32
0(

04
)

N/
A

52
0,0

00
$  

    
 

10
0,0

00
$  

    
    

 
CB

RI
/C

DB
G 

RE
AP

1/2
6/2

01
2

1/2
7/2

01
2

2/2
01

3
81

2,6
12

$  
    

   

5,4
31

,75
8

$  
    

  

Fu
nd

s
Re

pa
id

TO
TA

L 
FU

ND
ED

 T
O 

DA
TE

:

Em
er

ge
nc

y T
ra

ns
po

rta
tio

n 
Re

vo
lvi

ng
 F

un
d 

- 1
/26

/20
12

G
:\0

6-
38

8 
C

irc
ui

t E
ng

in
ee

rin
g 

D
is

tr
ic

t 1
\E

T
R

\E
T

R
 T

ra
ck

in
g 

S
pr

ea
ds

he
et

2/
22

/2
01

2

Megan
Typewritten Text
Attachment 11a



BR Priorities for CED#1

County Estimated
Cost CIRB BR

Allocation
Estimated

Cost CIRB BR
Allocation

BR #23 Cow Creek, District 2, Gordon Br #63 Pawpaw Creek, District 1, Bible

BRO-118D(156)CI, JP 28526(04) BRO-118D(157)CI, JP 28527(04)

Guy Engineering Guy Engineering

NEPA complete. R/W done. Missing only a few items. NEPA started May 2011. Expect NEPA soon.

Br #4 Lagoon Creek, District 2, Burke Br #91 Dog Creek, District 2, Burke

BRO-119D(129)CO, JP 22750(04) BRO-119D(045)CO, JP 18169(04)

Mehlburger-Brawley Mehlburger-Brawley

May 2012 letting. Cleared for letting.

Br #21 Carr Creek, District 1, Smith Br #54 Beaty Creek, District 2, Cornell

BRF-121C(122)CO, JP 25901(05) BRF-121D(154)CI, JP 28589(04)

Rose & McCrary Rose & McCrary

Redesign underway. May 2012 letting. NEPA Started April 2011. PIH planned for Feb 2012.

Br #128 Railroad Bridge, District 2, Yoder BR#108 Murphy Creek, District 2, Yoder

BRO-149D(148)CI, JP 28497(04) BRO-149(_______)CI, JP 27813(04)

Kellogg Engineering Kellogg Engineering

June 2012 letting. NEPA checklist submitted Oct 2011. Engineering underway.

Br #6 Opossum Creek, District 2, Bridges Br #17 Opossum Creek, District 2, Bridges

CIRB-153D(202)CI, JP 27819(04) BRO-153D(_______)CI, JP 28556(04)

Guy Engineering Guy Engineering

NEPA cleared 12/28. R/W acquisition underway.

Br #27 & 28 Coon Creek, District 1, Jackson Br#135 Lucy Creek, District 3, Clark

BRO-157D(096)CO, JP 24030(04) BRF-157C(173)CO, JP 27814(04)

Guy Engineering Guy Engineering

NEPA clear. R/W acquisition underway. NEPA clear. R/W acquisition underway.

Br #74 Trib to Spring River, District 2, Wyrick Br #106 Trib to Horse Creek, District 3, Earls

BRO-158D(184)CO, JP 28002(04) BRO-158D(195)CI. JP 28595(04)

Guy Engineering Guy Engineering

NEPA clear. R/W acquisition underway. Engineering. NEPA started Aug 2011.

Br #35 Crystal Creek, District 2, J.T. Adams Br #22 Coal Creek, Disrict 2, Adams

CB-159C(081)CP, JP 24375(04) BRO-159D(049)CO, JP 21557(04)

Guy Engineering Mehlburger-Brawley

R/W acquired. Plans revisions underway. NEPA to be 
revised. Docs being sent to ODOT. NEPA complete. R/W acquisition underway.

Br #79 Dog Creek, District 1, Delozier Br #113 Spunky Creek, District 3, Thacker

BRF-166C(219)CO, JP 25744(04) BRO-166D(123)CO, JP 20642(04)

Guy Engineering Kellogg Engineering

Cherokee's funding $1,000,000. March 2012 letting. NEPA cleared. Money deposited for condemnation.

Br #40 Unnamed Crk (Harvard), District 1, Smaligo Br #6, 176th St. N Skalall Creek

BRO-172D(598)CO, JP 15860(04)

Tulsa County Engineer BKL, Inc.

NEPA cleared. Cleared for letting. Selecting engineer. Submit NEPA checklist submitted.

Br #95 Keeler Creek, District 3, Dunlap Br #12 Unnamed Creek, District 1, Deckard

BRO-174D(075)CO, JP 26948(04) BRO-174D(049)CO, JP 23774(04)

Perez Engineering Perez Engineering

NEPA cleared. Nov 2011 letting. NEPA cleared. Cleared for letting.

6,838,599$          2,601,000$      5,385,640$      2,490,000$      

16,543$            

227,323$          

171,746$          

239,085$          

158,734$          

650,000$          

Tulsa

Ottawa

158,734$             

576,536$             

705,585$             

16,543$               

227,323$             

Washington

Mayes

206,568$             

 $                       -  

112,875$             

171,746$             

Craig

Creek

400,000$             

1,698,750$          

Pawnee

Osage

450,000$             

Rogers

Delaware

Nowata

2012

 $         200,000 

333,000$             

600,000$             

474,800$             

 $             414,928 

 $         246,000 

1,185,000$          

158,000$          

 $         200,166 

239,085$             

 $         216,000 

 $         179,000 

 $         170,000 

-$                     -$                  

 $         510,000 

384,000$          

185,000$          

353,000$          

218,000$          

-$                     

 $                   -  

-$                  450,000$          325,000$          

206,568$          

 $         151,000 

 $         329,000 

 $         176,000 

 $         193,000 

334,000$          

482,000$           $         152,000 

624,000$          

333,000$          

225,751$          

300,000$           $         500,000 

541,440$          

2013

945,200$           $         209,000 

333,000$           $         280,000 

350,000$          

G:\06-388 Circuit Engineering District 1\BR Program\BR Status - FEB 2012 2/22/2012

Megan
Typewritten Text
Attachment 11b



B
R

ID
G

E
 R

E
P

L
A

C
E

M
E

N
T

 (
B

R
) 

D
E

A
D

L
IN

E
S

2
/2

2
/2

0
1
2

O
C

T
N

O
V

D
E

C
J
A

N
F

E
B

M
A

R
A

P
R

M
A

Y
J
U

N
J
U

L
A

U
G

S
E

P

C
U

R
R

E
N

T
 D

E
A

D
L

IN
E

S

C
o
n
tr

o
ll
e
d

C
o

u
n

ty
D

is
tr

ic
t

A
C

C
O

C
o

u
n

ty
 C

o
n

tr
o

ll
e
d

 A
ll

o
c
a
ti

o
n

F
ri
d
a
y
, 

D
e
c
e
m

b
e
r 

1
0
th

 =
=

>
R

/W
 D

iv
is

io
n
 m

u
s
t 

re
c
e
iv

e
 f

in
a
l 

d
o
c
u
m

e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 t

o
 s

e
c
u
re

 R
/W

 &
 u

ti
lit

ie
s
.

F
ri
d
a
y
, 

D
e
c
e
m

b
e
r 

3
1
s
t 

=
>

C
o
u
n
ty

's
 c

o
n
tr

o
l 
o
v
e
r 

a
llo

c
a
ti
o
n
 e

n
d
s

**
*

L
o
c
a
l 
G

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 

m
u
s
t 

re
c
e
iv

e
 P

ro
je

c
t 

C
le

a
ra

n
c
e
 m

e
m

o
 f

ro
m

 R
/W

 D
iv

is
io

n
.

D
is

tr
ic

t 
C

o
n

tr
o

ll
e
d

 A
ll

o
c
a
ti

o
n

F
ri
d
a
y
, 

M
a
y
 6

th
 =

=
>

R
/W

 D
iv

is
io

n
 m

u
s
t 

re
c
e
iv

e
 f

in
a
l 

d
o
c
u
m

e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 t

o
 s

e
c
u
re

 R
/W

 &
 u

ti
lit

ie
s
.

M
o
n
d
a
y
, 

M
a
y
 1

6
th

 =
=

>
 *

**
L
o
c
a
l 
G

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 

m
u
s
t 

re
c
e
iv

e
 P

ro
je

c
t 

C
le

a
ra

n
c
e
 m

e
m

o
 f

ro
m

 R
/W

 D
iv

is
io

n
.

T
u
e
s
d
a
y
, 

M
a
y
 3

1
s
t 

 =
=

>
A

C
C

O
 D

is
tr

ic
t'

s
 c

o
n

tr
o

l 
e
n

d
s

A
C

C
O

 B
o

a
rd

 C
o

n
tr

o
ll

e
d

 A
ll

o
c
a
ti

o
n

W
e
d
n
e
s
d
a
y
, 

J
u
n
e
 1

s
t 

 =
=

>
R

/W
 D

iv
is

io
n
 m

u
s
t 

re
c
e
iv

e
 f

in
a
l 

d
o
c
u
m

e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 t

o
 s

e
c
u
re

 R
/W

 &
 u

ti
lit

ie
s
.

M
o
n
d
a
y
, 

J
u
n
e
 1

3
th

 =
=

>
 

 *
**

L
o
c
a
l 
G

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 

m
u
s
t 

re
c
e
iv

e
 P

ro
je

c
t 

C
le

a
ra

n
c
e
 m

e
m

o
 f

ro
m

 R
/W

 D
iv

is
io

n
.

W
e
d
n
e
s
d
a
y
, 

J
u
n
e
 2

9
th

 =
=

>
A

C
C

O
 B

o
a
rd

 a
ll

o
c
a
te

s
 B

R
 f

u
n

d
s
.

**
*L

o
c
a
l 

G
o

v
e
rn

m
e
n

t 
m

u
s
t 

re
c
e
iv

e
 f

in
a
l 

a
p

p
ro

v
e
d

 p
la

n
s

Megan
Typewritten Text
Attachment 11b



C
ou

nt
y

P
ro

je
ct

P
ro

je
ct

 N
um

be
r

Jo
b 

P
ie

ce
E

st
im

at
e

S
T

P
 F

un
ds

D
iff

er
en

ce
S

ta
tu

s

20
11

M
ay

es
, D

3
C

hi
m

ne
y 

R
oc

k 
R

es
er

vo
ir 

R
oa

d
S

T
P

-1
49

C
(1

24
)C

O
25

41
7(

04
)

3,
05

4,
77

9
$ 

   
   

   
1,

16
3,

00
0

$ 
   

   
 

1,
89

1,
77

9
$ 

   
   

   
M

at
ch

in
g 

C
IR

B
 fu

nd
s.

 C
le

ar
ed

 fo
r 

le
tti

ng
. S

ep
 L

et
tin

g.

20
12

D
el

aw
ar

e,
 D

3
O

ld
 H

w
y 

33
S

T
P

-1
21

C
(1

52
)C

O
28

32
0(

04
)

49
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
39

2,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
 

98
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
Le

tti
ng

 J
un

e 
20

12

O
tta

w
a,

 D
1

Q
ua

pa
w

 to
 P

eo
ria

 O
ve

rla
y

S
T

P
-1

58
D

(1
93

)C
O

28
47

6(
04

)
1,

00
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

60
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

 
40

0,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

Ju
ne

 2
01

2 
Le

tti
ng

. Q
ua

pa
w

 T
rib

e 
to

 
fu

nd
 a

t l
ea

st
 $

10
0,

00
0.

 E
T

R
 fo

r 
$3

50
K

. R
eq

ue
st

in
g 

$2
00

K
 a

dd
iti

on
al

 
fr

om
 A

C
C

O
 B

rd
.

20
13

W
as

hi
ng

to
n,

 D
1

B
is

on
 R

oa
d

S
T

P
-1

74
A

(0
72

)C
O

26
48

6(
04

)
1,

20
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

96
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

 
24

0,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

C
ity

 o
f B

ar
tle

sv
ill

e 
(E

ng
in

ee
r)

R
og

er
s,

 D
2

N
. 1

93
rd

 E
. A

ve
.

S
T

P
-1

66
C

(2
44

)C
O

26
98

8(
04

)
2,

05
0,

65
0

$ 
   

   
   

1,
00

0,
00

0
$ 

   
   

 
1,

05
0,

65
0

$ 
   

   
   

S
tu

dy
in

g 
al

ig
nm

en
t.

20
14

N
on

e

20
15

P
aw

ne
e,

 D
1 

&
 D

3
A

irp
or

t R
oa

d
1,

25
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

1,
00

0,
00

0
$ 

   
   

 
25

0,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

P
re

lim
in

ar
y 

de
si

gn
 u

nd
er

w
ay

.

20
16

M
ay

es
T

ru
e 

R
oa

d 
(S

H
20

 to
 S

H
28

)
1,

90
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

1,
00

0,
00

0
$ 

   
   

 
90

0,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

N
ee

d 
to

 s
el

ec
t e

ng
in

ee
rin

g 
fir

m
.

C
irc

ui
t E

ng
in

ee
rin

g 
D

is
tr

ic
t #

1 
S

ur
fa

ce
 T

ra
ns

po
rt

at
io

n 
P

ro
gr

am
 (

S
T

P
)

G
:\0

6-
38

8 
C

irc
ui

t E
ng

in
ee

rin
g 

D
is

tr
ic

t 1
\S

T
P

\C
E

D
#1

 S
T

P
 P

R
O

JE
C

T
 S

U
M

M
A

R
Y

2/
22

/2
01

2

Megan
Typewritten Text
Attachment 11c



C
IR

C
U

IT
 E

N
G

IN
E

E
R

IN
G

 D
IS

T
R

IC
T

 #
1

M
at

er
ia

ls
 R

eq
u

es
t 

P
ro

g
ra

m

(F
u

n
d

ed
 t

h
ru

 C
E

D
 E

xp
en

se
 B

u
d

g
et

)

PR
I

# 
of
 

Pr
oj

N
um

be
r

Sp
an

Le
ng
th

W
id
th

Ty
pe

N
um

be
r

Le
ng
th

W
id
th

O
ve
rla

y
Th
ic
kn
es
s

1
1

1
1

M
ay
es

3
Re

pl
ac
e 
LW

C 
w
/ R

CB
N
/A

30
'

26
'

3 
ce
ll 
10

'x
4'
 rc
b

E5
06

20
'

$5
0,
00

0
8/
20

/2
00

8
N
/A

10
01

3
8/
20

/2
00

8

2
2

2
1

Cr
ai
g

1
Re

pl
ac
e 
LW

C 
w
/ R

CB
N
/A

43
.5
'

26
'

Tr
ip
le
 R
CB

$6
6,
00

0
$5

0,
00

0
8/
20

/2
00

8
N
/A

10
01

4
8/
20

/2
00

8

3
3

3
1

De
la
w
ar
e

1&
3

Re
pl
ac
e 
cu
lv
er
ts
 w
/ B

R
N
/A

$1
50

,0
00

$5
0,
00

0
8/
20

/2
00

8
N
/A

10
01

5
8/
20

/2
00

8

4
6

4
1

N
ow

at
a

3
Re

pl
ac
e 
BR

 w
/ R

CB
N
BI
 0
35

96
; 

Lo
ca
l5
1

33
/1
'

15
'

co
nc
 c
as
t‐
in
‐

pl
ac
e

E1
6 
at
 N
42

2
6 
m
ile
s

22
'

3"
$4

9,
32

5
$4

9,
32

5
8/
20

/2
00

8
N
/A

10
01

6
8/
20

/2
00

8

5
9

5
1

Cr
ee
k

1
Re

pl
ac
e 
BR

 w
/ R

CB
N
S3
89
.7
5 

EW
60

$5
0,
00

0
8/
20

/2
00

8
N
/A

10
01

7
8/
20

/2
00

8

6
4

6
1

O
tt
aw

a
3

Re
pl
ac
e 
LW

C 
w
/ R

CB
15

9
80

'
18

'
Bo

x
N
S5
80

1 
m
ile

26
'

N
A

$1
25

,0
00

$5
0,
00

0
1/
29

/2
00

9
N
/A

10
03

2
1/
29

/2
00

9

7
3

7
2

De
la
w
ar
e

2
O
ve
rla

y
E3
40

 &
 E
35

0
1 
m
ile

20
'

2"
$6

1,
85

5
$5

0,
00

0
3/
24

/2
00

9
N
/A

10
03

7
3/
24

/2
00

9

8
4

8
2

O
tt
aw

a
1

Re
pl
ac
e 
pi
pe

 w
/R
CB

ne
w

33
'

24
'

RC
B

M
C 
58

50
C

‐‐
24

'
‐‐

$7
0,
00

0
$5

0,
00

0
3/
13

/0
9

3/
24

/2
00

9
N
/A

10
04

3
7/
1/
20

09

12
1

‐
2

M
ay
es

1
O
il 
an
d 
Ch

ip
 S
ea
l

VO
ID
ED

 A
T 
9‐
29

‐0
9 
M
TG

 ‐
 R
EP
LA
CE

D 
W
IT
H 
#1
7

N
42

8 
bt
w
 

W
36

0‐
W
37

0
2 
m
ile
s

24
'

1"
$7

0,
00

0
X

4/
27

/0
9

X
X

X
X

10
3

10
3

De
la
w
ar
e

3
O
ve
rla

y
N
/A

CR
66

0
0.
6

20
'

2"
$5

0,
00

0
$5

0,
00

0
4/
20

/0
9

8/
19

/2
00

9
10

04
8

9/
29

/2
00

9

9
5

11
1

Pa
w
ne

e
2

Re
pl
 w
oo

d 
br
 w
/R
CB

s
ne

w
 (2

 e
a)

20
'

24
'

RC
B

$6
0,
00

0
$5

0,
00

0
3/
31

/0
9

10
/2
1/
20

09
1/
20

/2
01

0
10

05
5

1/
20

/2
01

0

17
1

12
2

M
ay
es

1
G
ab
io
n 
Ba

sk
et
s o

r R
Ip
Ra

p
65

90
.9

23
.5

st
rin

ge
r/
gi
rd
er

$1
00

,0
00

$5
0,
00

0
8/
31

/0
9

9/
29

/2
00

9
9/
29

/2
00

9
10

08
1

9/
2/
20

10

11
2

13
2

Cr
ai
g

3
O
il 
an
d 
Ch

ip
 S
ea
l

M
C 
18

66
C

4 
m
ile
s

24
'

oi
l/c

hi
p 
se
al

$1
50

,0
00

$5
0,
00

0
4/
6/
09

10
/2
1/
20

09
10

/2
1/
20

09
10

08
2

9/
2/
20

10

13
1

14
3

M
ay
es

2
Tr
ip
le
 S
ea
l a
nd

 C
hi
p

S 
43

0 
W
 5
30

‐

54
0

1 
m
ile

24
'

N
A

$5
0,
00

0
$5

0,
00

0
5/
4/
09

10
/2
1/
20

09
10

/2
1/
20

09
10

08
5

10
/2
9/
20

10

14
6

15
2

N
ow

at
a

3
2 
re
ta
in
 w
al
ls 
&
 c
ul
ve
rt

E1
3,
 N
41

4
50

'
30

'
N
/A

$5
0,
00

0
$5

0,
00

0
5/
11

/0
9

10
/2
1/
20

09
10

/2
1/
20

09
10

08
6

10
/2
9/
20

10

15
4

16
3

O
tt
aw

a
2

Re
pl
ac
e 
br
id
ge

12
5

$8
0,
00

0
$5

0,
00

0
10

/5
/0
9

8/
19

/2
00

9
8/
19

/2
00

9
10

08
9

12
/1
/2
01

0

16
2

17
3

Cr
ai
g

2
O
ve
rla

y
EW

24
0 
&
 

N
S4
40

0
3 
m
ile
s

20
'

2"
$2

36
,5
44

$5
0,
00

0 d
at
e 
no

t f
ill
ed

 in
9/
29

/2
00

9
9/
29

/2
00

9
10

09
0

12
/1
5/
20

10

17
5

18
2

Pa
w
ne

e
2

Re
bu

ild
 R
oa
dw

ay
 a
nd

 

Ch
ip
 S
ea
l

S3
59

00
 E
44

50
‐

50
30

 a
nd

 

S3
60

00
 E
44

50
‐

50
00

9 
m
ile
s

22
'

3/
8"

$1
14

,3
20

$5
0,
00

0
12

/6
/1
0

12
/1
4/
20

10
12

/1
4/
20

10
10

09
5

2/
24

/2
01

1

18
9

19
2

Cr
ee
k

1
Re

pl
 (2

) I
‐b
ea
m
 sp

an
 

w
/ t
im

be
r d

ec
k 
&
 m

as
on

ry
 

w
/ R

CB
ne

w
18

'
20

'
RC

B
$8

0,
00

0
$5

0,
00

0
1/
11

/1
1

1/
27

/2
01

1
1/
27

/2
01

1
10

10
1

3/
24

/2
01

1

20
5

20
3

Pa
w
ne

e
1

Re
w
or
k 
ro
ad

 su
rf
ac
e 
&
 

ch
ip
 a
nd

 se
al
 

EW
54

00
3 
m
ile
s

24
'

$1
00

,0
00

$5
0,
00

0
2/
28

/1
1

4/
28

/2
01

1
4/
28

/2
01

1
10

10
3

4/
28

/2
01

1

21
11

22
1

Tu
lsa

2
Tr
af
fic
 S
ig
na
l a
t W

. 4
1s
t S

t. 
&
 6
5t
h 
W
es
t A

ve
.

$1
25

,0
00

$5
0,
00

0
4/
4/
11

4/
28

/2
01

1
4/
28

/2
01

1
10

11
2

7/
28

/2
01

1

22
6

21
3

N
ow

at
a

1
Re

pl
ac
e 
sh
or
t s
pa
n 
br
id
ge

ne
w

20
'

24
'

Bo
x

EW
 2
25

0
60

0'
24

'
$5

0,
00

0
$5

0,
00

0
5/
2/
11

4/
28

/2
01

1
4/
28

/2
01

1
10

10
4

4/
28

/2
01

1

23
8

23
1

O
sa
ge

3
O
ve
rla

y
CR

15
01

0.
8

24
'

4"
$1

00
,0
00

$5
0,
00

0
5/
31

/1
1

5/
26

/2
01

1
5/
26

/2
01

1
10

11
6

8/
25

/2
01

1

26
10

24
1

W
as
hi
ng
to
n

3
Ke

el
er
 C
re
ek

95
12

3
27

PC
 B
ea
m

$6
10

,0
00

$5
0,
00

0
12

/1
9/
11

1/
26

/2
01

2
1/
26

/2
01

2

24
10

25
2

W
as
hi
ng
to
n

1
O
ve
rla

y
Co

pa
n 
Ar
ea

0.
5

20
'

2.
5"

$5
0,
00

0
$5

0,
00

0
5/
31

/1
1

6/
23

/2
01

1
6/
23

/2
01

1

25
10

26
3

W
as
hi
ng
to
n

2
Re

pl
ac
e 
Br
id
ge

57
TB

D
TB

D
TB

D
$3

50
,0
00

$5
0,
00

0
5/
31

/1
1

6/
23

/2
01

1
6/
23

/2
01

1
27

7
27

1
Ro

ge
rs

2
Cu

lv
er
ts

Va
rio

us
$2

20
,0
00

$5
0,
00

0
7/
25

/1
1

28
9

28
3

Cr
ee
k

2
Re

pl
 e
xi
st
in
g 
I‐b

ea
m
 sp

an
 

an
d 
fa
ili
ng

 m
as
on

ry
 

w
ith

 R
CB

15
6

30
.8

14
.8

(1
 la
ne

)
I b
ea
m
 sp

an
$6

5,
00

0
$5

0,
00

0
2/
6/
12

29
3

4
De

la
w
ar
e

2
As
ph

al
t O

ve
rla

y 
E‐
34

6
E3
46

3/
4 
m
ile

20
'

2"
$5

3,
00

0
$5

0,
00

0
2/
21

/1
2

7
2

Ro
ge
rs

7
3

Ro
ge
rs

8
2

O
sa
ge

8
3

O
sa
ge

11
2

Tu
lsa

11
3

Tu
lsa

To
ta
l a
m
ou

nt
 fu

nd
ed

 to
 d
at
e:

$1
,3
99

,3
25

Co
un

ty
Cn

ty
Ra

nk
ID

Am
ou

nt
Re

qu
es
te
d

fr
om

 C
ED

F
eb

ru
ar

y 
23

, 2
01

2

De
sc
rip

tio
n 
of
 P
ro
je
ct

Di
st
ric
t

Da
te

Ap
pr
ov
ed

 b
y 

CE
D

Da
te

Re
qu

es
te
d 

(e
xe
cu
te
d 
by

 

co
m
m
iss
io
n)

Br
id
ge

Ro
ad
w
ay

Ch
ec
k

Da
te

Si
gn
ed

&
 D
at
ed

by
 C
ED

Ch
ec
k 
#

Es
tim

at
ed

Co
st

G
:\0

6-
38

8 
C

irc
ui

t E
ng

in
ee

rin
g 

D
is

tr
ic

t 1
\M

at
er

ia
ls

 R
eq

ue
st

 P
ro

je
ct

s\
C

E
D

 M
at

er
ia

ls
 R

eq
ue

st
 L

og
2/

22
/2

01
2

Megan
Typewritten Text
Attachment 11d



CIRCUIT ENGINEERING DISTRICT #1

CIRB PROJECTS (HB1176)

2007-2011State FY2012
(5th Year)

State FY2013
(6th Year)

State FY2014
(7th Year)

State FY2015
(8th Year)

State FY2016
(9th Year)

State FY2017
(10th Year)

State FY2018
(11th Year)

State FY2019
(12th Year)

State FY2020
(13th Year)

INCOME: $                 11,947,986  $                 12,356,508  $                 12,000,000  $                 12,000,000  $                 12,000,000  $                 12,000,000  $                 12,000,000  $                 12,000,000  $                 12,000,000  $                 12,000,000 

BEGINNING BALANCE:17,553,626 $                  13,043,973 $                  4,915,437 $                    2,582,521 $                    3,177,879 $                    2,789,237 $                    1,590,983 $                    10,558,729 $                  19,526,475 $                  28,494,221 $                  

PRIOCOUNTYIRRDIST.J/PPROJECTS (& Status)LOCATIONENGINEERSTATUSEXPENDITURESCIRB (HB1176)CIRB (HB1176)CIRB (HB1176)CIRB (HB1176)CIRB (HB1176)CIRB (HB1176)CIRB (HB1176)CIRB (HB1176)CIRB (HB1176)CIRB (HB1176)

1DELAWAREYES320622BR#65 - SPAVINAW CREEK21N4703E0470003 ROSE & McCRARYNov 2011 LetCONSTRUCTION200,000 $                       1,328,041 $                    

2CRAIGNO123419BR#78 - PAWPAW CREEK18E0250N4350009GUY ENGINEERINGUnderwayCONSTRUCTION1,209,350 $                    

3WASHINGTONNO315279
22091BR#139 - BUCK CREEKPEREZCompleteCONSTRUCTION1,053,750 $                    

4OSAGEYES223929BR#246 - QUAPAW CREEK57E0450N3880009GUY ENGINEERINGFinalsENGINEERING- $                              

4OSAGEYES223929BR#246 - QUAPAW CREEK57E0450N3880009GUY ENGINEERINGUnderwayRIGHT OF WAY44,500 $                         

4OSAGEYES223929BR#246 - QUAPAW CREEK57E0450N3880009GUY ENGINEERINGUnderwayUTILITIES57,500 $                         

4OSAGEYES223929BR#246 - QUAPAW CREEK57E0450N3880009GUY ENGINEERINGCONSTRUCTION1,319,000 $                    

5TULSANO119615BIRD CREEK - 56TH ST NTULSA COUNTYCompleteCONSTRUCTION2,767,048 $                    

6MAYESNO225416BR#71 - PRYOR CREEK41E0500N4300002KELLOGG ENGINEERINGContractENGINEERING154,795 $                       

6MAYESNO225416BR#71 - PRYOR CREEK41E0500N4300002KELLOGG ENGINEERINGRIGHT OF WAY7,980 $                           

6MAYESNO225416BR#71 - PRYOR CREEK41E0500N4300002KELLOGG ENGINEERINGUTILITIES11,715 $                         

6MAYESNO225416BR#71 - PRYOR CREEK41E0500N4300002KELLOGG ENGINEERINGCONSTRUCTION824,000 $                       

7NOWATANO225423CALIFORNIA CREEK LWC53E0150N4110007GUY ENGINEERINGFinalsENGINEERING- $                              

7NOWATANO225423CALIFORNIA CREEK LWC53E0150N4110007GUY ENGINEERINGUnderwayRIGHT OF WAY42,461 $                         

7NOWATANO225423CALIFORNIA CREEK LWC53E0150N4110007GUY ENGINEERINGUnderwayUTILITIES14,000 $                         

7NOWATANO225423CALIFORNIA CREEK LWC53E0150N4110007GUY ENGINEERINGCONSTRUCTION978,000 $                       

8CREEKN/A222350W. 81ST ST. CORRIDOR (STIM $)W 81st St (Frankoma to NewCRAIG & KEITHLINECompleteCONSTRUCTION- $                              

9OSAGE / PAWNEEYES323480BR#238 - BLACKBURN BRIDGE57E0441N3590006GUY ENGINEERINGUnderwayCONSTRUCTION6,606,941 $                    

10CRAIGYES123418BR#50 - BIG CABIN CREEK18N4270E0070008GUY ENGINEERINGUnderwayCONSTRUCTION1,027,117 $                    

11DELAWARENO124864BR#15 - FLY CREEK21E0262N4520008ROSE & McCRARYPreliminaryENGINEERING- $                              

11DELAWARENO124864BR#15 - FLY CREEK21E0262N4520008ROSE & McCRARYRIGHT OF WAY407,196 $                       

11DELAWARENO124864BR#15 - FLY CREEK21E0262N4520008ROSE & McCRARYUTILITIES14,000 $                         

11DELAWARENO124864BR#15 - FLY CREEK21E0262N4520008ROSE & McCRARYCONSTRUCTION688,000 $                       

12OTTAWANO322896BR#85 - CONNORS BRIDGEGUY ENGINEERINGCompleteCONSTRUCTION4,424,726 $                    

13TULSANO25487DIP CREEK ROADTULSA COUNTYPreliminaryENGINEERING- $                              

13TULSANO25487DIP CREEK ROADTULSA COUNTYRIGHT OF WAY25,000 $                         

13TULSANO25487DIP CREEK ROADTULSA COUNTYUTILITIES112,000 $                       

13TULSANO25487DIP CREEK ROADTULSA COUNTYCONSTRUCTION1,971,000 $                    

14ROGERSNO225479BR#102 & 106 - K'VILLE RDBRs & Rdy btwn 66N4092E0KELLOGG ENGINEERINGContractENGINEERING284,000 $                       

14ROGERSNO225479BR#102 & 106 - K'VILLE RDBRs & Rdy btwn 66N4092E0KELLOGG ENGINEERINGRIGHT OF WAY220,000 $                       

14ROGERSNO225479BR#102 & 106 - K'VILLE RDBRs & Rdy btwn 66N4092E0KELLOGG ENGINEERINGUTILITIES250,000 $                       

14ROGERSNO225479BR#102 & 106 - K'VILLE RDBRs & Rdy btwn 66N4092E0KELLOGG ENGINEERINGCONSTRUCTION4,246,000 $                    

15OTTAWANO125092BR#29 - STEPPS FORD BRIDGE58E0062N4510004GUY ENGINEERINGFinalsENGINEERING178,950 $                       

15OTTAWANO125092BR#29 - STEPPS FORD BRIDGE58E0062N4510004GUY ENGINEERINGRIGHT OF WAY25,000 $                         

15OTTAWANO125092BR#29 - STEPPS FORD BRIDGE58E0062N4510004GUY ENGINEERINGUTILITIES15,000 $                         

15OTTAWANO125092BR#29 - STEPPS FORD BRIDGE58E0062N4510004GUY ENGINEERINGCONSTRUCTION5,100,000 $                    

16ANOWATANO223421BR#29 - CALIFORNIA CREEK53E0090N4080006GUY ENGINEERINGCompleteCONSTRUCTION448,871 $                       

16BNOWATANO127815BR#76 - PURGATORY CREEK53N4060E0240005GUY ENGINEERINGUnderwayENGINEERING51,500 $                         

16BNOWATANO127815BR#76 - PURGATORY CREEK53N4060E0240005GUY ENGINEERINGRIGHT OF WAY10,000 $                         

16BNOWATANO127815BR#76 - PURGATORY CREEK53N4060E0240005GUY ENGINEERINGUTILITIES31,000 $                         

16BNOWATANO127815BR#76 - PURGATORY CREEK53N4060E0240005GUY ENGINEERINGCONSTRUCTION670,000 $                       

16CNOWATANO227817BR#14 - OPOSSUM CREEK53N4100E0020007GUY ENGINEERINGUnderwayENGINEERING51,500 $                         

16CNOWATANO227817BR#14 - OPOSSUM CREEK53N4100E0020007GUY ENGINEERINGRIGHT OF WAY5,000 $                           

16CNOWATANO227817BR#14 - OPOSSUM CREEK53N4100E0020007GUY ENGINEERINGUTILITIES15,000 $                         

16CNOWATANO227817BR#14 - OPOSSUM CREEK53N4100E0020007GUY ENGINEERINGCONSTRUCTION398,000 $                       

16DNOWATANO327818BR#24 - OPOSSUM CREEK OLD 16953N4140E0040002GUY ENGINEERINGUnderwayENGINEERING123,600 $                       

16DNOWATANO327818BR#24 - OPOSSUM CREEK OLD 16953N4140E0040002GUY ENGINEERINGRIGHT OF WAY30,000 $                         

16DNOWATANO327818BR#24 - OPOSSUM CREEK OLD 16953N4140E0040002GUY ENGINEERINGUTILITIES55,000 $                         

CIRB (HB1176) PROJECTS
ODOT Division 8 - CED #1

PROPOSED PLAN - FEB 2012

G:\06-388 Circuit Engineering District 1\CIRB-HB1176\CED#1 CIRB 8-YR PLAN - 2012-2016 - PROPOSED FEB 2012
ODOT Plan

Megan
Typewritten Text

Megan
Typewritten Text
Attachment 11e



CIRCUIT ENGINEERING DISTRICT #1

CIRB PROJECTS (HB1176)

2007-2011State FY2012
(5th Year)

State FY2013
(6th Year)

State FY2014
(7th Year)

State FY2015
(8th Year)

State FY2016
(9th Year)

State FY2017
(10th Year)

State FY2018
(11th Year)

State FY2019
(12th Year)

State FY2020
(13th Year)

INCOME: $                 11,947,986  $                 12,356,508  $                 12,000,000  $                 12,000,000  $                 12,000,000  $                 12,000,000  $                 12,000,000  $                 12,000,000  $                 12,000,000  $                 12,000,000 

BEGINNING BALANCE:17,553,626 $                  13,043,973 $                  4,915,437 $                    2,582,521 $                    3,177,879 $                    2,789,237 $                    1,590,983 $                    10,558,729 $                  19,526,475 $                  28,494,221 $                  

PRIOCOUNTYIRRDIST.J/PPROJECTS (& Status)LOCATIONENGINEERSTATUSEXPENDITURESCIRB (HB1176)CIRB (HB1176)CIRB (HB1176)CIRB (HB1176)CIRB (HB1176)CIRB (HB1176)CIRB (HB1176)CIRB (HB1176)CIRB (HB1176)CIRB (HB1176)

CIRB (HB1176) PROJECTS
ODOT Division 8 - CED #1

PROPOSED PLAN - FEB 2012

16DNOWATANO327818BR#24 - OPOSSUM CREEK OLD 16953N4140E0040002GUY ENGINEERINGCONSTRUCTION2,160,000 $                    

16ENOWATANO127814BR#69 - CURL CREEK53N4060E0220005GUY ENGINEERINGContractENGINEERING60,000 $                         

16ENOWATANO127814BR#69 - CURL CREEK53N4060E0220005GUY ENGINEERINGRIGHT OF WAY10,000 $                         

16ENOWATANO127814BR#69 - CURL CREEK53N4060E0220005GUY ENGINEERINGUTILITIES56,000 $                         

16ENOWATANO127814BR#69 - CURL CREEK53N4060E0220005GUY ENGINEERINGCONSTRUCTION840,000 $                       

17MAYESYES325417CHIMNEY ROCK RES RD (2011 STP)EW52 (Hwy 82 to Reservoir)GUY ENGINEERINGSep 2011 LetCONSTRUCTION2,119,771 $                    

18PAWNEEN/A225444BR#2 - BELFORD BRIDGE59E0350N3450007MEHLBURGER BRAWLEYPreliminaryENGINEERING215,000 $                       

18PAWNEEN/A225444BR#2 - BELFORD BRIDGE59E0350N3450007MEHLBURGER BRAWLEYRIGHT OF WAY82,861 $                         

18PAWNEEN/A225444BR#2 - BELFORD BRIDGE59E0350N3450007MEHLBURGER BRAWLEYUTILITIES19,000 $                         

18PAWNEEN/A225444BR#2 - BELFORD BRIDGE59E0350N3450007MEHLBURGER BRAWLEYCONSTRUCTION8,245,000 $                    

19CREEKN/A222350W. 81ST STREET CORRIDORW 81st St (Hwy 97 to FrankoGUY ENGINEERINGPreliminaryENGINEERING- $                              

19CREEKN/A222350W. 81ST STREET CORRIDORW 81st St (Hwy 97 to FrankoGUY ENGINEERINGRIGHT OF WAY240,000 $                       

19CREEKN/A222350W. 81ST STREET CORRIDORW 81st St (Hwy 97 to FrankoGUY ENGINEERINGUTILITIES200,000 $                       

19CREEKN/A222350W. 81ST STREET CORRIDORW 81st St (Hwy 97 to FrankoGUY ENGINEERINGCONSTRUCTION6,024,000 $                    

20ROGERSNO325480BR#107 & 108 - CORRIDOR66E0520N4240003 & 66N42KELLOGG ENGINEERINGPreliminaryENGINEERING118,570 $                       

20ROGERSNO325480BR#107 & 108 - CORRIDOR66E0520N4240003 & 66N42KELLOGG ENGINEERINGRIGHT OF WAY80,790 $                         

20ROGERSNO325480BR#107 & 108 - CORRIDOR66E0520N4240003 & 66N42KELLOGG ENGINEERINGUTILITIES14,000 $                         

20ROGERSNO325480BR#107 & 108 - CORRIDOR66E0520N4240003 & 66N42KELLOGG ENGINEERINGCONSTRUCTION1,846,000 $                    

21WASHINGTONNO225490W1400 RD & N3980 RDPEREZ ENGINEERINGPreliminaryENGINEERING64,500 $                         

21WASHINGTONNO225490W1400 RD & N3980 RDPEREZ ENGINEERINGRIGHT OF WAY291,460 $                       

21WASHINGTONNO225490W1400 RD & N3980 RDPEREZ ENGINEERINGUTILITIES32,000 $                         

21WASHINGTONNO225490W1400 RD & N3980 RDPEREZ ENGINEERINGCONSTRUCTION2,653,000 $                    

22CRAIGNO224860BR#14 - BIG CREEK18E0240N4390004GUY ENGINEERINGRW PlansENGINEERING100,360 $                       

22CRAIGNO224860BR#14 - BIG CREEK18E0240N4390004GUY ENGINEERINGUnderwayRIGHT OF WAY20,000 $                         

22CRAIGNO224860BR#14 - BIG CREEK18E0240N4390004GUY ENGINEERINGUnderwayUTILITIES35,000 $                         

22CRAIGNO224860BR#14 - BIG CREEK18E0240N4390004GUY ENGINEERINGCONSTRUCTION1,300,000 $                    

23MAYESNO206549SOUTH ELLIOTT STREETEW51 to Hwy 69AKELLOGG ENGINEERINGFinalsENGINEERING179,955 $                       

23MAYESNO206549SOUTH ELLIOTT STREETEW51 to Hwy 69AKELLOGG ENGINEERINGUnderwayRIGHT OF WAY25,000 $                         

23MAYESNO206549SOUTH ELLIOTT STREETEW51 to Hwy 69AKELLOGG ENGINEERINGUnderwayUTILITIES108,150 $                       

23MAYESNO206549SOUTH ELLIOTT STREETEW51 to Hwy 69AKELLOGG ENGINEERINGCONSTRUCTION2,831,000 $                    

24NOWATANO227816ROAD 406 - LWC (RD 3 TO 4)NS406 (EW3 to EW4)GUY ENGINEERINGRW PlansENGINEERING85,000 $                         

24NOWATANO227816ROAD 406 - LWC (RD 3 TO 4)NS406 (EW3 to EW4)GUY ENGINEERINGRIGHT OF WAY5,000 $                           

24NOWATANO227816ROAD 406 - LWC (RD 3 TO 4)NS406 (EW3 to EW4)GUY ENGINEERINGUTILITIES15,000 $                         

24NOWATANO227816ROAD 406 - LWC (RD 3 TO 4)NS406 (EW3 to EW4)GUY ENGINEERINGCONSTRUCTION1,000,000 $                    

25NOWATANO227819BR#6 - OPOSSUM CREEK53N4090E0020003GUY ENGINEERINGRW PlansENGINEERING

25NOWATANO227819BR#6 - OPOSSUM CREEK53N4090E0020003GUY ENGINEERINGRIGHT OF WAY10,000 $                         

25NOWATANO227819BR#6 - OPOSSUM CREEK53N4090E0020003GUY ENGINEERINGUTILITIES10,000 $                         

25NOWATANO227819BR#6 - OPOSSUM CREEK53N4090E0020003GUY ENGINEERINGCONSTRUCTION550,000 $                       

25BOTTAWANO328682BR#145 TRIB TO HORSE CREEK53N4090E0020003GUY ENGINEERINGENGINEERING55,000 $                         

25BOTTAWANO328682BR#145 TRIB TO HORSE CREEK53N4090E0020003GUY ENGINEERINGRIGHT OF WAY10,000 $                         

25BOTTAWANO328682BR#145 TRIB TO HORSE CREEK53N4090E0020003GUY ENGINEERINGUTILITIES40,000 $                         

25BOTTAWANO328682BR#145 TRIB TO HORSE CREEK53N4090E0020003GUY ENGINEERINGCONSTRUCTION516,000 $                       

26DELAWAREYES127820BR#31 - HONEY CREEK21N4670E0320005ROSE & McCRARYENGINEERING60,000 $                         

26DELAWAREYES127820BR#31 - HONEY CREEK21N4670E0320005ROSE & McCRARYRIGHT OF WAY5,000 $                           

26DELAWAREYES127820BR#31 - HONEY CREEK21N4670E0320005ROSE & McCRARYUTILITIES25,000 $                         

26DELAWAREYES127820BR#31 - HONEY CREEK21N4670E0320005ROSE & McCRARYCONSTRUCTION1,039,000 $                    

27CREEKN/A325796BR#253 - SANDY CREEK19E0910N3730007MEHLBURGER BRAWLEYENGINEERING50,000 $                         

27CREEKN/A325796BR#253 - SANDY CREEK19E0910N3730007MEHLBURGER BRAWLEYRIGHT OF WAY10,000 $                         

G:\06-388 Circuit Engineering District 1\CIRB-HB1176\CED#1 CIRB 8-YR PLAN - 2012-2016 - PROPOSED FEB 2012
ODOT Plan

Megan
Typewritten Text
Attachment 11e



CIRCUIT ENGINEERING DISTRICT #1

CIRB PROJECTS (HB1176)

2007-2011State FY2012
(5th Year)

State FY2013
(6th Year)

State FY2014
(7th Year)

State FY2015
(8th Year)

State FY2016
(9th Year)

State FY2017
(10th Year)

State FY2018
(11th Year)

State FY2019
(12th Year)

State FY2020
(13th Year)

INCOME: $                 11,947,986  $                 12,356,508  $                 12,000,000  $                 12,000,000  $                 12,000,000  $                 12,000,000  $                 12,000,000  $                 12,000,000  $                 12,000,000  $                 12,000,000 

BEGINNING BALANCE:17,553,626 $                  13,043,973 $                  4,915,437 $                    2,582,521 $                    3,177,879 $                    2,789,237 $                    1,590,983 $                    10,558,729 $                  19,526,475 $                  28,494,221 $                  

PRIOCOUNTYIRRDIST.J/PPROJECTS (& Status)LOCATIONENGINEERSTATUSEXPENDITURESCIRB (HB1176)CIRB (HB1176)CIRB (HB1176)CIRB (HB1176)CIRB (HB1176)CIRB (HB1176)CIRB (HB1176)CIRB (HB1176)CIRB (HB1176)CIRB (HB1176)

CIRB (HB1176) PROJECTS
ODOT Division 8 - CED #1

PROPOSED PLAN - FEB 2012

27CREEKN/A325796BR#253 - SANDY CREEK19E0910N3730007MEHLBURGER BRAWLEYUTILITIES24,000 $                         

27CREEKN/A325796BR#253 - SANDY CREEK19E0910N3730007MEHLBURGER BRAWLEYCONSTRUCTION875,000 $                       

28WASHINGTONNO227821W 1600 RD & BISON RDW1600 (N3980 TO BISON) -PEREZ ENGINEERINGPreliminaryENGINEERING150,000 $                       

28WASHINGTONNO227821W 1600 RD & BISON RDW1600 (N3980 TO BISON) -PEREZ ENGINEERINGRIGHT OF WAY91,000 $                         

28WASHINGTONNO227821W 1600 RD & BISON RDW1600 (N3980 TO BISON) -PEREZ ENGINEERINGUTILITIES145,000 $                       

28WASHINGTONNO227821W 1600 RD & BISON RDW1600 (N3980 TO BISON) -PEREZ ENGINEERINGCONSTRUCTION4,172,000 $                    

29CRAIGYES228529BR#75 - ELM CREEK18E0240N4390004GUY ENGINEERINGContractENGINEERING90,000 $                         

29CRAIGYES228529BR#75 - ELM CREEK18E0240N4390004GUY ENGINEERINGRIGHT OF WAY10,000 $                         

29CRAIGYES228529BR#75 - ELM CREEK18E0240N4390004GUY ENGINEERINGUTILITIES50,000 $                         

29CRAIGYES228529BR#75 - ELM CREEK18E0240N4390004GUY ENGINEERINGCONSTRUCTION1,245,000 $                    

30ROGERSNO127811BR#63 - DOG CREEK (EW410 RD)66E0410N4200009ENGINEERING70,000 $                         

30ROGERSNO127811BR#63 - DOG CREEK (EW410 RD)66E0410N4200009RIGHT OF WAY50,000 $                         

30ROGERSNO127811BR#63 - DOG CREEK (EW410 RD)66E0410N4200009UTILITIES50,000 $                         

30ROGERSNO127811BR#63 - DOG CREEK (EW410 RD)CONSTRUCTION827,000 $                       

31CREEKN/A3THREE BRIDGES - LTL DEEP FORKGUY ENGINEERINGContractENGINEERING144,000 $                       

31CREEKN/A3THREE BRIDGES - LTL DEEP FORKGUY ENGINEERINGRIGHT OF WAY35,000 $                         

31CREEKN/A3THREE BRIDGES - LTL DEEP FORKGUY ENGINEERINGUTILITIES50,000 $                         

31CREEKN/A3THREE BRIDGES - LTL DEEP FORK66E0410N4200009GUY ENGINEERINGCONSTRUCTION3,922,000 $                    

32DELAWARENEW LIFE RANCH RD (5700 RD)ENGINEERING

32DELAWARENEW LIFE RANCH RD (5700 RD)RIGHT OF WAY

32DELAWARENEW LIFE RANCH RD (5700 RD)UTILITIES

32DELAWARENEW LIFE RANCH RD (5700 RD)CONSTRUCTION

33TULSAENGINEERING

33TULSARIGHT OF WAY

33TULSAUTILITIES

33TULSACONSTRUCTION

34CRAIGENGINEERING

34CRAIGRIGHT OF WAY

34CRAIGUTILITIES

34CRAIGCONSTRUCTION

35MAYESENGINEERING

35MAYESRIGHT OF WAY

35MAYESUTILITIES

35MAYESCONSTRUCTION

36WASHINGTON2BR #105ENGINEERING

36WASHINGTON2BR #105RIGHT OF WAY

36WASHINGTON2BR #105UTILITIES

36WASHINGTON2BR#105CONSTRUCTION

37OSAGEENGINEERING

37OSAGERIGHT OF WAY

37OSAGEUTILITIES

37OSAGECONSTRUCTION

38PAWNEE13540 Rd South to SH64ENGINEERING

38PAWNEE13540 Rd South to SH64RIGHT OF WAY

38PAWNEE13540 Rd South to SH64UTILITIES

38PAWNEE13540 Rd South to SH64CONSTRUCTION

39NOWATAENGINEERING

39NOWATARIGHT OF WAY

G:\06-388 Circuit Engineering District 1\CIRB-HB1176\CED#1 CIRB 8-YR PLAN - 2012-2016 - PROPOSED FEB 2012
ODOT Plan

Megan
Typewritten Text
Attachment 11e



CIRCUIT ENGINEERING DISTRICT #1

CIRB PROJECTS (HB1176)

2007-2011State FY2012
(5th Year)

State FY2013
(6th Year)

State FY2014
(7th Year)

State FY2015
(8th Year)

State FY2016
(9th Year)

State FY2017
(10th Year)

State FY2018
(11th Year)

State FY2019
(12th Year)

State FY2020
(13th Year)

INCOME: $                 11,947,986  $                 12,356,508  $                 12,000,000  $                 12,000,000  $                 12,000,000  $                 12,000,000  $                 12,000,000  $                 12,000,000  $                 12,000,000  $                 12,000,000 

BEGINNING BALANCE:17,553,626 $                  13,043,973 $                  4,915,437 $                    2,582,521 $                    3,177,879 $                    2,789,237 $                    1,590,983 $                    10,558,729 $                  19,526,475 $                  28,494,221 $                  

PRIOCOUNTYIRRDIST.J/PPROJECTS (& Status)LOCATIONENGINEERSTATUSEXPENDITURESCIRB (HB1176)CIRB (HB1176)CIRB (HB1176)CIRB (HB1176)CIRB (HB1176)CIRB (HB1176)CIRB (HB1176)CIRB (HB1176)CIRB (HB1176)CIRB (HB1176)

CIRB (HB1176) PROJECTS
ODOT Division 8 - CED #1

PROPOSED PLAN - FEB 2012

39NOWATAUTILITIES

39NOWATACONSTRUCTION

40CREEK149TH W. AVE - SH117 TO SH67ENGINEERING

40CREEK149TH W. AVE - SH117 TO SH67RIGHT OF WAY

40CREEK149TH W. AVE - SH117 TO SH67UTILITIES

40CREEK149TH W. AVE - SH117 TO SH67CONSTRUCTION

41ROGERS3BR#137 OLD 33 OVER SH88 & RRENGINEERING

41ROGERS3BR#137 OLD 33 OVER SH88 & RRRIGHT OF WAY

41ROGERS3BR#137 OLD 33 OVER SH88 & RRUTILITIES

41ROGERS3BR#137 OLD 33 OVER SH88 & RRCONSTRUCTION

42OTTAWAENGINEERING

42OTTAWARIGHT OF WAY

42OTTAWAUTILITIES

42OTTAWACONSTRUCTION

99CRAIGMATCHING FOR BR PROJECTCEDBR MATCHING FUNDS- $                              158,734 $                       158,734 $                       221,752 $                       221,752 $                       284,770 $                       284,770 $                       284,770 $                       284,770 $                       284,770 $                       

99CREEKMATCHING FOR BR PROJECTCEDBR MATCHING FUNDS- $                              16,543 $                         16,543 $                         114,636 $                       114,636 $                       212,728 $                       212,728 $                       212,728 $                       212,728 $                       212,728 $                       

99DELAWAREMATCHING FOR BR PROJECTCEDBR MATCHING FUNDS- $                              227,323 $                       227,323 $                       286,335 $                       286,335 $                       345,346 $                       345,346 $                       345,346 $                       345,346 $                       345,346 $                       

99MAYESMATCHING FOR BR PROJECTCEDBR MATCHING FUNDS- $                              171,746 $                       171,746 $                       257,573 $                       257,573 $                       343,399 $                       343,399 $                       343,399 $                       343,399 $                       343,399 $                       

99NOWATAMATCHING FOR BR PROJECTCEDBR MATCHING FUNDS- $                              239,085 $                       239,085 $                       282,524 $                       282,524 $                       325,962 $                       325,962 $                       325,962 $                       325,962 $                       325,962 $                       

99OSAGEMATCHING FOR BR PROJECTCEDBR MATCHING FUNDS- $                              - $                              - $                              102,661 $                       102,661 $                       205,838 $                       205,838 $                       205,838 $                       205,838 $                       205,838 $                       

99OTTAWAMATCHING FOR BR PROJECTCEDBR MATCHING FUNDS- $                              206,568 $                       206,568 $                       258,693 $                       258,693 $                       310,817 $                       310,817 $                       310,817 $                       310,817 $                       310,817 $                       

99PAWNEEMATCHING FOR BR PROJECTCEDBR MATCHING FUNDS- $                              200,166 $                       200,166 $                       254,644 $                       254,644 $                       309,121 $                       309,121 $                       309,121 $                       309,121 $                       309,121 $                       

99ROGERSMATCHING FOR BR PROJECTCEDBR MATCHING FUNDS112,876 $                       112,875 $                       225,751 $                       280,731 $                       280,731 $                       337,714 $                       337,714 $                       337,714 $                       337,714 $                       337,714 $                       

99TULSAMATCHING FOR BR PROJECTCEDBR MATCHING FUNDS- $                              - $                              - $                              90,502 $                         90,502 $                         191,572 $                       191,572 $                       191,572 $                       191,572 $                       191,572 $                       

99WASHINGTONMATCHING FOR BR PROJECTCEDBR MATCHING FUNDS- $                              - $                              - $                              79,591 $                         79,591 $                         164,987 $                       164,987 $                       164,987 $                       164,987 $                       164,987 $                       

EXPENDITURES:$21,943,765$20,485,044$14,332,916$11,404,642$12,388,642$13,198,254$3,032,254$3,032,254$3,032,254$3,032,254

ENDING BALANCE:$7,557,847$4,915,437$2,582,521$3,177,879$2,789,237$1,590,983$10,558,729$19,526,475$28,494,221$37,461,967

TOTAL THRU 2016FUNDING RANK
6,480,600 $                                   3

10,159,444 $                                 9
6,207,215 $                                   1
7,964,631 $                                   4

10,062,859 $                                 8
9,547,716 $                                   6

12,217,361 $                                 11
9,638,614 $                                   7

10,421,402 $                                 10
6,288,011 $                                   2
8,617,811 $                                   5 WASHINGTON

NOWATA
OSAGE

OTTAWA
PAWNEE
ROGERS
TULSA

CRAIG
CREEK

DELAWARE
MAYES

COUNTY

G:\06-388 Circuit Engineering District 1\CIRB-HB1176\CED#1 CIRB 8-YR PLAN - 2012-2016 - PROPOSED FEB 2012
ODOT Plan

Megan
Typewritten Text
Attachment 11e



C
E

D
#1

 U
S

E
D

 B
E

A
M

 R
eq

u
es

t 
P

ro
g

ra
m

N
um

be
r

of
Be

am
s

Be
am

De
pt
h

Be
am

Le
ng
th

To
ta
l

Br
id
ge

Le
ng
th

Cl
ea
r

Rd
w
y

W
id
th

1
M
ay
es

1
M
ay
es

1
M
ay
es

2
Cr
ai
g

2
Cr
ai
g

2
Cr
ai
g

3
De

la
w
ar
e

3
De

la
w
ar
e

3
De

la
w
ar
e

3
4

O
tt
aw

a
3

BR
#1
59

 H
ud

so
n 
Cr
ee
k 
‐ 
to
o 
lo
w

12
24

40
80

26
$1

00
,0
00

12
/1
4/
20

10
12

/1
4/
20

10
12

/1
4/
20

10

1
4

O
tt
aw

a
3

BR
#9
0 
U
nn

am
ed

 C
re
ek
 ‐
 c
lo
se
d

5
24

30
30

26
$5

0,
00

0
12

/1
/2
01

0
12

/1
/2
01

0
12

/1
/2
01

0

5
4

O
tt
aw

a
3

BR
 #
71

 C
oa
l C
re
ek
‐F
ra
ct
ur
e 
Cr
iti
ca
l

5
36

42
42

26
$4

0,
00

0
7/
18

/2
01

1
7/
28

/2
01

1
7/
28

/2
01

1

2
5

Pa
w
ne

e
2

BR
#6

 U
nn

am
ed

 C
re
ek
 n
ea
r R

al
st
on

6
36

52
52

26
$1

18
,0
00

12
/1
/2
01

0
12

/1
/2
01

0
12

/1
/2
01

0

5
Pa
w
ne

e

5
Pa
w
ne

e

6
N
ow

at
a

6
N
ow

at
a

6
N
ow

at
a

4
7

Ro
ge
rs

1
BR

#1
8 
Pr
yo
r C

re
ek

7
36

70
70

26
$1

00
,0
00

12
/2
2/
20

10
1/
27

/2
01

1
1/
27

/2
01

1

7
Ro

ge
rs

7
Ro

ge
rs

8
O
sa
ge

8
O
sa
ge

8
O
sa
ge

9
Cr
ee
k

9
Cr
ee
k

9
Cr
ee
k

6
10

W
as
hi
ng
to
n

2
BR

#5
7‐
 w
id
en

 e
xi
st
in
g 
ex
ist
in
g 

fu
nc
tio

na
lly
 o
bs
ol
et
e 
br
id
ge

3
24

68
35

32
$4

00
,0
00

2/
15

/2
01

2

7
10

W
as
hi
ng
to
n

3
Br
 1
18

‐ 
50

' b
rid

ge
8

30
50

50
22

$6
0,
00

0
2/
15

/2
01

2

10
W
as
hi
ng
to
n

11
Tu
lsa

11
Tu
lsa

11
Tu
lsa

CE
D

PR
I

Da
te

Re
qu

es
t

Re
ce
vi
ed

Co
un

ty
Di
st
ric
t

CR Ra
nk

CE
D 
#1

 U
se
d 
Be

am
 P
ro
gr
am

In
sp
ec
tio

n
Ph

ot
os

Br
id
ge

In
sp
ec
tio

n
Da

te

Si
gn
ed

&
 D
at
ed

by
 C
ED

Es
tim

at
ed

Co
st

Re
qu

es
t #

De
sc
rip

tio
n 
of
 P
ro
je
ct

Da
te

Ap
pr
ov
ed

by
 C
ED

G
:\0

6-
38

8 
C

irc
ui

t E
ng

in
ee

rin
g 

D
is

tr
ic

t 1
\U

se
d 

B
ea

m
 P

ol
ic

y\
C

E
D

 U
se

d 
B

ea
m

 T
ra

ck
in

g
2/

22
/2

01
2

Megan
Typewritten Text
Attachment 11f

Megan
Typewritten Text

Megan
Typewritten Text

Megan
Typewritten Text



DATE ITEM OF INTEREST
March 2, 2012 ODOT Pre-Bid

March 3-7, 2012 NaCO Legislative Meeting
March 5, 2012 ODOT Commission Meeting

March 14, 2012 ODOT Agenda Meeting
March 15, 2012 ODOT Bid Opening
March 21, 2012 ACCO, SIG/SIF, OCCEDB Board Meeting
March 22, 2012 CED#1 Meeting, Pawnee County/ Pawnee Nation, Pawnee

April 2, 2012 ODOT Commission Meeting
April 6, 2012 ODOT Pre-Bid

April 11-12, 2012 ACCO Spring Conference
April 18, 2012 ODOT Agenda Meeting
April 19, 2012 ODOT Bid Opening
April 25, 2012 ACCO, SIG/SIF, OCCEDB Board Meeting
April 26, 2012 CED#1 Meeting, NE Technology Center, Claremore
May 2-4, 2012 ACCO Safety Meeting

May 4, 2012 ODOT Pre-Bid
May 7, 2012 ODOT Commission Meeting

May 16, 2012 ODOT Agenda Meeting
May 17, 2012 ODOT Bid Opening
May 23, 2012 ACCO, SIG/SIF, OCCEDB Board Meeting
May 24, 2012 CED#1 Meeting, Hard Rock Casino, Tulsa
May 25, 2012 Sine Die Adjournment 
May 28, 2012 Memorial Day
June 4, 2012 ODOT Commission Meeting
June 8, 2012 ODOT Pre-Bid

June 20, 2012 ODOT Agenda Meeting
June 21, 2012 CED #1 Meeting, Warren CAT, Tulsa
June 21, 2012 ODOT Bid Opening
June 27, 2012 ACCO, SIG/SIF, OCCEDB Board Meeting

July 2, 2012 ODOT Commission Meeting
July 4, 2012 Independence Day
July 6, 2012 ODOT Pre-Bid

July 13-17, 2012 NaCO Annual Meeting
July 18, 2012 ODOT Agenda Meeting
July 19, 2012 ODOT Bid Opening
July 25, 2012 ACCO, SIG/SIF, OCCEDB Board Meeting
July 26, 2012 CED#1 Meeting, Ottawa County Courthouse Annex, Miami

August 1-2, 2012 ACCO Summer Safety Conference
August 3, 2012 ODOT Pre-Bid
August 6, 2012 ODOT Commission Meeting

August 16, 2012 ODOT Bid Opening
August 22, 2012 ODOT Agenda Meeting
August 29, 2012 ACCO, SIG/SIF, OCCEDB Board Meeting
August 30, 2012 CED#1 Meeting, Pawnee County/ Pawnee Nation, Pawnee

September 3, 2012 Labor Day
September 5-7, 2012 CODA Conference

September 7, 2012 ODOT Pre-Bid
September 10, 2012 ODOT Commission Meeting
September 19, 2012 ODOT Agenda Meeting
September 20, 2012 ODOT Bid Opening
September 26, 2012 ACCO, SIG/SIF, OCCEDB Board Meeting
September 27, 2012 CED#1 Meeting, Port of Catoosa, Catoosa

October 1, 2012 ODOT Commission Meeting
October 5, 2012 ODOT Pre-Bid
October 8, 2012 Columbus Day

October 17, 2012 ODOT Agenda Meeting
October 18, 2012 ODOT Bid Opening
October 24, 2012 ACCO, SIG/SIF, OCCEDB Board Meeting

CED#1 CALENDAR OF EVENTS

G:\06-388 Circuit Engineering District 1\Agendas & Meetings\CED1 Calendar of Events- 2012 2/22/2012

Megan
Typewritten Text
Attachment 17












